Vedavyas, Archana (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR)

From: Wade, Danny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)

Sent: Thursday, June 18, 2020 9:37 AM

To: Vedavyas, Archana (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR)

Cc: NCIPC OMB (CDC); Kirkland, Graham (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DIP); Grant, Larry

(CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR); Simpson, Gayle (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD); NCIPC IT
Security (CDC); NCIPC ISSO (CDC); Brown, Haydreia Y. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)
Subject: RE: NCIPC Privacy Act Applicability for project "WISQARS Usability Testing 2020"

Good morning Archana,

We have reviewed the information that you have provided and have determine Privacy Act and PIl are not applicable.
Please let us know if you have any questions or need any additional information.

Very Respectfully,

Danny (D Wade) Wade, I, MBA-ISM, CISSP, CAP, CRISC, CIPP/G
Information Systems Security Officer (ISSO)

Informatics Systems & Security Team (ISST)

Office of Informatics (Ool)

Office of the Director (OD)

National Center for Injury Prevention and Control (NCIPC)
Deputy Director for Non-Infectious Disease (DDNID)

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)

Email: dwade2@cdc.gov
4770 Buford Hwy, N.E., Mailstop S106-2, Bldg. 106, Cubicle 02020.9, Atlanta, GA. 30341-3717

(Office) 770-488-4152
(BB) 678-296-4093

Telework Tuesdays, Wednesday, and Fridays (Available via Email, Office Phone, or Mobile)
"Using Computers & Technology to Improve the Health & Safety of the Nation"

CDC’s Injury Center

Preventing Injuries and Violence
Through Science and Action

From: Vedavyas, Archana (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <oun7 @cdc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 9:19 AM

To: Wade, Danny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <gzo7 @cdc.gov>

Cc: NCIPC OMB (CDC) <ncipcomb@cdc.gov>; Kirkland, Graham (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DIP) <epe3@cdc.gov>
Subject: NCIPC Privacy Act Applicability for project "WISQARS Usability Testing 2020"

Good Morning Danny

We are requesting your review on the above Generic project which involves a non PlI collection. Can you please let us
know if the Privacy Act applies to this non Pll collection. | am attaching the clearance request and the instrument for
your review. If you have any questions please contact Graham Kirkland. These are OMB generic requests that takes
only a couple of weeks for OMB to approve, as soon as we get a response we will send it to ICRO-OMB. Thank you very
much for your assistance in this regard.

Kind Regards



Archana Vedavyas

(NICPC IRB/OMB coordinator)



